To,

Office of Hamirpur Forest Division Hamirpur.
Letter Noyg /33-1 Road/Date, Hamirpur, June o} 2020

Conservetor of Forest
Chitrakoot Dham Circle, Banda.

Subject: Proposed Protected forest land to be diverted for 4- Lane widening and
strengthening of Bilrayan - Panwari Road (SH-21) From Ch. No. 399.60 to 427.00 km, (Chikasi
to Rath), in Forest Division: Hamirpur, District: Hamirpur (Uttar Pradesh). Proposal No. :
‘FP/UP/Road/41235/2019.

Sir,

In reference to letter no. 8B/UP/06/38/2020/FC/673; Ministry of Environment Forest &
Climate Change Regional Office (Central Region), dated 15.06.2020; replies of EDS are as

follows:
S. No. Essential Details Sought Replies
1 Approval of the project from the competent | Project approval letter has

authority has to be submitted.

been attached.

2 No objection certificates of concerned department | In this project, proposed land is
need to be submitted. under ownership of the same
PWD department who is applying
this proposal. Therefore, No
objection certificate of concerned
department is not applicable to
this project.

3 Land schedule of the project needs to be | Land schedule of the Proposed

) submitted. Project has been attached.

4 Muck disposal plan approved by the DFO has to be | Muck Disposal plan approved by

submitted. the DFO has been attached.

5 FRA certificate is without seal of DM. Original FRA certificate with seal
of DM has has been attached with
the Proposal.

6 It is not clear that how many trees are proposed to | Corrected Cost benefit analysis

be felled. In the cost benefit analysis number of
trees proposed to be felled is mentioned as 2684
and no. of trees to be planted as per CA is
mentioned as 5368. This needs clarification.

(with total no. of trees proposed
to be felled as 2611) has been
attached with the proposal.




As per Google Earth Imageries proposed land to be
diverted is falling in habitation area.

In this widening is
proposed within boundary of
Right of way of PWD road.

project,

| Habitation area visible in Google

Earth image is encroachment.

Demarcation of CA land patches on SOI toposheet
is not in standard format. (Shape of CA land pattern
on SOI toposheet and Geo reference map is not
matching).

A

CA land shape as shown in Digital
Geo referenced map is at scale of
1:10000. However, CA patches
marked on SOl toposheet is at
scale of 1:50000.

So, due to this scale difference
there might be any mismatching.

Agriculture pattern is seen on CA land patches.
(Khangran-l, Khangran-ll and Chandaut forest
block).

Agriculture pattern visible in CA
land patches is encroachment of
reserved forest land in past.

At present forest land proposed
for CA plantation is free from any
encroachment.

a1,

(Narendra Singh)
Divisional Forest Officer
Hamirpur Forest Division
Hamirpur.




